Brown, Philippa

From: Saleem Shamash <Saleem.Shamash@argiva.com>
Sent: 01 May 2019 09:36

To: Planningstatconsultees

Cc: Chauhan, Kiran

Subject: RE: Re-consultation on planning application 17/AP/2773
Dear Sirs

Thank you for your letter dated 16 April 2019 consulting us about revisions to the above application. We have no observations to make.
I hope this assists, but if you have any queries, please let me know.

Regards

Saleem Shamash BSc (Hons) FRICS MRTPI

Town Planning Manager — National

Estates & Infrastructure

Argiva

Mobile: 07973 430768

www.argiva.com

From: Saleem Shamash

Sent: 21 November 2018 16:19

To: 'planningstatconsultees@southwark.gov.uk' <planningstatconsultees@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Re-consultation on planning application 17/AP/2773

Dear Sirs
Thank you for reconsulting us on this application — we have no further observations to make.

Yours faithfully



Saleem Shamash BSc (Hons) FRICS MRTPI
Town Planning Manager — National

Estates & Infrastructure

Argiva

Mobile: 07973 430768

www.argiva.com

From: planning.consultation@Southwark.gov.uk [mailto:planning.consultation@Southwark.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 November 2018 08:01

To: Planning <Planning@argiva.com>

Subject: Re-consultation on planning application (memo)

This mail originated from OUTSIDE the Argiva Corporate Network. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution.

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

RE-CONSULTATION on APPLICATION FOR OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION

Application number: 17/AP/2773

Address: MALT STREET REGENERATION SITE, LAND BOUNDED BY BIANCA ROAD, LATONA
ROAD, HAYMERLE ROAD, FRENSHAM STREET AND MALT STREET, LONDON SE1

Please see attached letter re-consulting you for your comments in respect of the above application.

The application form, drawings, supporting documents and other comments received in respect of this
application can be viewed on the Council's web site by following this link.

If you wish to make any further comments please send by email to
planning.consultation@southwark.gov.uk (please ensure that you use this email address to avoid delay
in your comments being taken into account).

Please note that comments received may take up to five days to appear on the website.

Duty Admin Officer

Development Management



The email you received and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be covered by legal and/or professional privilege and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this in error please notify us immediately.

If you are not the intended recipient of the email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not copy it, forward it or otherwise use it for any purpose or
disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be unlawful.

Where opinions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and Southwark Council is not responsible for any changes made to the
message after it has been sent.

This email, its content and any files transmitted with it are for the personal attention of the addressee only, any other usage or access is unauthorised. It may contain information which could be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended addressee you may not copy, disclose,
circulate or use it.

If you have received this email in error, please destroy it and notify the sender by email. Any representations or commitments expressed in this email are subject to contract.

Although we use reasonable endeavours to virus scan all sent emails, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and we advise you to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachments. We cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a
result of software viruses. We reserve the right to monitor email communications through our networks.
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